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Crosby, Tiffany

From: Faulhaber, Craig <craig.faulhaber@MyFWC.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 8:37 AM

To: Crosby, Tiffany

Cc: Hammond, Annemarie

Subject: RE: 442764-1 Suncoast Parkway 2 SR 44 to CR 486 DRAFT SE American kestrel survey 

protocol

Good morning Tiffany, 

I apologize that I wasn’t able to respond sooner. The survey protocol looks good, with a few recommendations: 

 Please note that we recommend a 492-foot buffer around active nests even if they are off the project 
site to avoid take  

o Figure 2 sheet 3 of 3 -- We recommend extending surveys to include the area where the side 
road will be constructed, especially since the sideroad construction comes close to the utility 
corridor  

 We also recommend extending the vehicular transects to the end of the project (on sheet 3 of 3, we 
recommend surveying along Norvell Bryant Hwy, going west to follow the edge of the primary corridor 
line in red)  

Cheers, 
Craig 

Craig Faulhaber 
Avian Conservation Coordinator
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 
1239 SW 10th Street 
Ocala, FL 34471 
Office (352)620-7346 
Cell (352)239-2642
Fax (352)732-1391

From: Crosby, Tiffany <Tiffany.Crosby@dot.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 9:31 AM 
To: Faulhaber, Craig <craig.faulhaber@MyFWC.com> 
Cc: Hammond, Annemarie <Annemarie.Hammond@dot.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: 442764-1 Suncoast Parkway 2 SR 44 to CR 486 DRAFT SE American kestrel survey protocol 

[EXTERNAL SENDER] Use Caution opening links or attachments 
Thanks Craig- 

Tiffany Crosby

Permit Coordinator 

Tel: 407.264.3828 Mob: 407.376.3790 
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Atkins, member of the SNC-Lavalin Group 
Florida’s Turnpike Milepost 263, Building 5315 | Ocoee, FL 34761-3069

From: Faulhaber, Craig <craig.faulhaber@MyFWC.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 5:43 PM 
To: Crosby, Tiffany <Tiffany.Crosby@dot.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Hammond, Annemarie <Annemarie.Hammond@dot.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: 442764-1 Suncoast Parkway 2 SR 44 to CR 486 DRAFT SE American kestrel survey protocol 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments. 

Hi Tiffany, 

I wasn’t able to finish my comments this week, but I will do my best to send comments on Monday or Tuesday. 

Cheers, 
Craig 

Craig Faulhaber 
Avian Conservation Coordinator
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 
1239 SW 10th Street 
Ocala, FL 34471 
Office (352)620-7346 
Cell (352)239-2642
Fax (352)732-1391

From: Crosby, Tiffany <Tiffany.Crosby@dot.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 2:04 PM 
To: Faulhaber, Craig <craig.faulhaber@MyFWC.com> 
Cc: Hammond, Annemarie <Annemarie.Hammond@dot.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: 442764-1 Suncoast Parkway 2 SR 44 to CR 486 DRAFT SE American kestrel survey protocol 

[EXTERNAL SENDER] Use Caution opening links or attachments 
Hello Craig,  

I hope all is well. I’m checking in to see if you had a chance to review the proposed kestrel survey methodology. Please 
let me know if you have any comments or need additional information for your review.  

Thanks, 

Tiffany Crosby

Permit Coordinator 

Tel: 407.264.3828 Mob: 407.376.3790 

Atkins, member of the SNC-Lavalin Group 
Florida’s Turnpike Milepost 263, Building 5315 | Ocoee, FL 34761-3069
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From: Crosby, Tiffany  
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:54 PM 
To: craig.faulhaber@MyFWC.com
Cc: Hammond, Annemarie <Annemarie.Hammond@dot.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 442764-1 Suncoast Parkway 2 SR 44 to CR 486 DRAFT SE American kestrel survey protocol 

Hello Craig,  

As Terry indicated previously, he requested Turnpike coordinate with you for the review and approval of the proposed 
SE American kestrel survey methodology for the Suncoast Parkway 2 extension project from SR 44 to CR 486. I believe 
you were involved in the coordination for the segment to the south (US98- SR 44) that is currently under 
construction.  Attached is the proposed survey methodology for your review and comment as well as the meeting notes 
from our coordination with Terry. Please let me know if you need any further information to assist in your review.  

Thanks, 

Tiffany Crosby

Permit Coordinator 

Tel: 407.264.3828 Mob: 407.376.3790 

Atkins, member of the SNC-Lavalin Group 
Florida’s Turnpike Milepost 263, Building 5315 | Ocoee, FL 34761-3069


